Delahoyde, Maggie

From: Delahoyde, Maggie

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 2:55 PM
To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

Subject: RE: Phone call with Sen. DeMint?

Perfect. Thanks again.

Maggie Delahoyde

Office Manoger and Scheduler to the President
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6027

heritage.org

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) [mailto:Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Delahoyde, Maggie

Subject: RE: Fhone call with Sen. DeMint?

Great, Maggie! Warn DeMint that if he calls fram his AG cell, the caller ID is blocked so he won't know who is
calling.

From: Delahoyde, Maggie [mailto:Maggie.Delahoyde@heritage.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdo].goves

Subject: RE: Phone call with Sen. DeMint?

Haha Peggi! What fun. He is so lucky to have you over there!

In that case, let’s go with his cell: Thank you!

Maggie Delahovde

Office Manager and Scheduler to the President
The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue NE

Washington. DC 20002

202-608-6027

heritage.org

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) [mailto:Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.qov
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:41 PM
To: Delahoyde, Maggie

Subject: RE: Phone call with Sen. DeMint?

| was hoping Errical had followed up and she was not where | could ask. The AG is booked solid this
afternoon but sometimes he gets free early between meetings and | just have him make waiting calls. What
would be the best number to trv DeMint if that happens? Over here, schedules just blow up for half days

001
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with no notice and | hate for him to get stuck in one of those 10 times rescheduled call modes!

From: Delahoyde, Maggie [mailto:Maggie.Delahoyde @heritage.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Phone call with Sen. DeMint?

We'll completely defer to whatever is easiest. DeMint is actually free right now if that works. but happy to
schedule too! Want to shoot over some times? We'll make anything work!

1 appreciate you following up, Peggi!

Maggie Delahoyde

Office Manager and Scheduler to the Fresident
The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue. NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6027

hentage org

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) [mailto:Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Delahoyde, Maggie

Subject: RE: Phone call with Sen. DeMint?

Did you schedule this? He would want to talk to DeMint. | can make it just a pick up the phone and call thing
but probably better if scheduled.

From: Delahoyde, Maggie [mailto:Maggie.Delahoyde@heritage.org]

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdo].gov>; errical.bryant@usdoj.gov
Subject: RE: Phone call with Sen. DeMint?

Haha. The new normal.

Thank you Peggi and hello Erricall

Maggie Delahoyvde

Office Manager and Scheduler to the Fresident

The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6027

hentage.org

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) [mailto:Peggi.Hanrahan®@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Delahoyde, Maggie; errical.bryant@usdoj.gov
Subject: RE: Phone call with Sen. DeMint?

Well, every time we have scheduled a call this week, we have had to reschedule at least twice but | will tell
Errical, the scheduler, and she will get with you to try and get it on the schedule.

From: Delahoyde, Maggie [mailto:Maggie.Delahoyde@heritage.org]
Sent: Mondav. March 6. 2017 4:10 PM
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To: Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov
Subject: Phone call with Sen. DeMint?

Peggil
| hope you're surviving over there. I'm sure things are crazy! They're lucky to have you.

Sen. DeMint was hoping to speak with Sec. Sessions at some point this week. Do you think there's any hope
of that happening? | know things are so crazy.

Let me know. And hang in there!
Maggie

Maggie Delahoyde

Office Manager and Scheduler to the President
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington. DC 20002

202-608-6027

hentage.org
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Wallner, James

From: Wallner, James

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov

Cc: errical.bryant@usdoj.gov

Subject: Fwd: U.S. Attorney Recommendations
Attachments: U.S. Attorneys Qutside.docx

Peggi,

| hope all is well with you. Its still taking some time getting used to the fact that you guys are no
longer right across the street.

Please see below/attached for a list of U.5. Attorney candidates for most of the districts around the
country compiled by the John Malcolm and the legal scholars in our Meese Center here at Heritage.

DeMint asked me to send this on to General JBS.

As always, let me know if | can ever be of assistance.

lames Wallner

Group Vice President, Research
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
202-608-6299

heritage.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Malcolm, John" <lohn.Malcolm@heritage.org>

Subject: U.S. Attorney Recommendations

Date: March 27, 2017 at 3:33:04 PM CDT

To: "DeMint, Jim" <JWD1@heritage.org>

Cc: "Seward, Cameron" <Cameron.Seward@heritage.org>, "Wallner, James"
<James.Wallner@heritage.org>, "Swanson, James" <James.Swanson@heritage.org>

Jim,

Per your request, the Meese Center has compiled the attached list of solid U.5. Attarney
candidates for most districts around the country (where we did not have a solid
recommendation, we have left it blank). | am assuming that you will want to forward this to
General Sessions. | have also copied James Swanson, who may wish to forward it to Rod
Rosenstein.

Please let me know if there is any follow-up that you would like us to do.

John

Document ID: 0.7.22698.5069
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John Malcolm

Director, Edwin Meese Ili Center for Legal and Jludicial Studies and the Ed Gilbertson and Sherry Lindberg
Gilbertson Senior Legal Fellow

institute for Constitutionol Government

xX6273

From: Bates, Tiffany

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:29 PM

To: Malcolm, John <John.Malcolm@heritage.org>
Subject: RE: U.5. Attorney Recommendations

Here is the updated.

Tiffany Bates

Legal Policy Analyst

Imstifute for Constitutional Government
x6183

From: Bates, Tiffany

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Malcolm, John <lohn.Malcelm@heritage.org>
Subject: U.S. Attorney Recommendations
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District

U.S. Attorney Recommendations

Current United States Attorney

A. Clark Morris *

Heritage Recommendation

Alabama, Northern

Alabama, Southern

Alaska
Arizona

Arkansas, Eastern

Robert O. Posey *

Steven E. Butler *
Bryan Schroder *
Elizabeth A. Strange *

Patrick C. Harris *

Baile

11

Arkansas, Western Kenneth Elser
(b) (6)
California, Central Sandra Brown *
(b) (6)
(b) (6)
California, Eastern Phillip A. Talbert
California, Northern Brian Stretch m

Document ID: 0.7.22698.5069-000001
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California, Southern

Alana Robinson”

ob Brewer

Colorade Robert C. Troyer™
Connecticut Deirdre Daly*

Delaware David C. Weiss ~ RS
Distriet of Columbia Channing D. Phillips

Florida, Middle

William S. Muldrow ~ B0

Florida, Northern

Christopher P. Canova

Florida, Southern

Benjamin G. Greenberg”

Georgia, Middle

Georgia, Northern

G.F. "Pete" Peterman, 111

John Horn

i

Jay Pack

Georgia, Southern

James D. Durham ~ [200E0

Guam & Northern Mariana Islands

Shawn N. Anderson ~ [TZEY

Hawaii Elliot R. Enoki
Idaho Rafael M. Gonzalez, Jr. *

!
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Mllinois, Central

Patrick D. Hansen”

Nlinois, Northern

Mllinois, Southern

Indiana, Northern

Joel R. Levin ~ AT

Donald S. Boyee, Jr.

Clifford D. Johnson ~ i

Indiana, Southern

Joshua Minkler

Iowa, Northern

Sean Berry * Updated!

Kevin E. VanderSchel

Kansas

Thomas E. Beall

teve MeAllister

Kentucky, Eastern

Carlton S. Shier IV ~

Kentucky, Western

John E. Kuhn, Jr.

i

Louisiana, Eastern

Duane A. Evans

Louisiana, Middle

‘ lowa, Southern
‘ Louisiana, Western

Corey R. Amundson *

Alexander C. Van Hook ~

randon Fremin (Crim. Div. Director in LA AG’s
ffice)

avid Joseph

|
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Maine Richard W. Murphy ~ [TEE0 ‘
Maryland Rod J. Rosenstein* ‘
Massachusetts William D. Weinreb * ‘

Michigan, Eastern

Daniel L. Lemisch *

Matthew Schneider

Michigan, Western

Andrew B. Birge *

Minnesota

Gregory G. Brooker ~

Mississippi, Northern

Robert Norman ~

Mississippi, Southern

Harold Brittain ~ M0

ike Hurst

Missouri, Eastern

Carrie Costantin

ET%

Jeffrey Jensen

Missouri, Western

Thomas Larson *

Nevada

New Hampshire

Leif Johnson ~
Robert C. Stuart *
Steven W. Myhre *

John J. Farley ~ LECEH

Document ID: 0.7.22698.5069-000001
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‘ New Jersey William E. Fitzpatrick » m
New Mexico James D. Tierney ™

New York, Eastern

New York, Northern

New York, Southern

New York, Western

North Carolina, Eastern

North Carolina, Middle

North Carolina, Western

North Dakota

Ohio, Northern

Ohio, Southern

Bridget Rohde ~

Richard S. Hartunian*

Joon Kim *

James P. Kennedy *
John Stuart Bruce

Sandra J. Hairston ™
Jill Westmoreland Rose

Christopher C. Myers
David A. Sierleja

Benjamin C. Glassman

Oklahoma, Eastern

Doug A. Horn ™

Oklahoma, Northern

Loretta F. Radford *

Fnent Shores (Pruitt’s First Assist. AG)
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Oklahoma, Western

Mark A. Yancey

Tegon

|

Billy J. Williams

Pennsylvania, Eastern

Louis D. Lappen *

ill McSwain

Pennsylvania, Middle

Bruce D. Brandler

Pennsylvania, Western

Soo C. Song "

Puerto Rico

Rosa E. Rodriguez Velez

Rhode Island

Stephen G. Dambruch ~ [T

Beth Drake
South Dakota Randy Seiler
Tennessee, Eastern Nancy S. Harr

Tennessee, Middle

John L. Smith ~ [E0E

Tennessee, Western

Texas, Eastern

Texas, Northern

Texas, Southern

South Carolina

Lawrence J. Laurenzi ®

Brit Featherston *
John R. Parker

Abran Martinez [l

E} i
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Texas, Western Richard Durbin m

‘ Utah John W. Huber* m

‘ Vermont Eugenia A.P. Cowles » ‘

‘ Virgin Islands Joycelyn Hewlett ™ ‘

‘ Virginia, Eastern Dana Boente* g
ach Terwilliger

‘ Virginia, Western Rick A. Mountcastle ‘

‘ Washington, Eastern Joseph Harrington ~ (L2 ‘

‘ Washington, Western Annette L. Hayes m

‘ West Virginia, Northern Betsy S. Jividen ~ m

‘ West Virginia, Southern Carol A. Casto ‘

‘ Wisconsin, Eastern Greg Haanstad ‘

‘ Wisconsin, Western Jeffrey M. Anderson ‘

‘ Wyoming John Robert Green ~ L1 ‘

012
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Meese, Ed

From: Meese, Ed

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 5:54 PM

To: peggi.hanrahan@usdoj.gov

Subject: Message to the Attorney General

Attachments: Resume revised.doc; Laura Rogers 3.15.2017.doc; resume 2017 DG
EOIGEE - I OICEE - <sume - 2016.pdf

Dear Peggi,

Please give the message below, with attachments, to the Attorney General.

Thank you,
Ed Meese

TO: Attorney General Jeff Sessions
FROM: Ed Meese
SUBJECT: Recommendations

Dear leff,

The following are recommendations for appointments within the Department of Justice. Their biographical
statements are attached. If you have any questions on any of them please contact me (mobile phone:

).

(b) (6) to be ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL
REOURCES DIVISION. (b) (6)

LAURA ROGERS to be DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF SEX OFFENDER SENTENCING, MONITORING,
APPREHENDING, REGISTERING, & TRACKING (SMART Office}. Laura was the first Director of this office, under
President George W. Bush and did an excellent job. She has wide experience in this field of law
enforcement and would do an excellent job in returning to this position.

(b) (6) to be COUNSELOR TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. (b) ()
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| have already spoken to you about

but | am sending his resume to provide additional information. ||| NG e

I recommend all of these people for their ability and loyalty. | hope this will be helpful to you.

Best Wishes,
Ed

Ed Meese il

institute for Constitutio
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

202-608-6180

heritage org

014
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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 6:23 PM
To: Meese, Ed

Subject: Re: Message to the Attorney General

I will. Thanks sir.

= On Mar 31, 2017, at 5:56 PM, Meese, Ed <ed.meese@heritage.org> wrote:

Duplicative Material
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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Wallner, James

Subject: RE: U.S. Attorney Recommendations

Thanks, James. Gotit.

From: Wallner, James [mailto:James.Wallner@heritage.org]
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

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 8:13 PM

To: Meese, Ed

Subject: Re: Invitation to the Attorney General

Ok. He will be in the office over the weekend. Send me a number and | can tell him to call or Monday.

On May 5, 2017, at 8:07 PM, Meese, Ed <ed.meese@heritage.org> wrote:

Thanks, Peggi. Iwould like to talk to the Attorney General on another matter when it is convenient.
Thanks,

Ed

Ed Meese Ill

Ronaold Reagan Distinguished Fellow Emeritus
Chairman, Center for Legal & Judicial Studies
Institute for Constitutional Government

The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6180

heritage org

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) [Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Meese, Ed
Subject: RE: Invitation to the Attorney General

General Meese, thank you for the invitation, which | think our scheduler had already declined.

He will not be in DC that day.

Best,

Peggi

From: Meese, Ed [mailto:ed.meese@heritage.org]
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 8:38 AM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <phanrahan@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Invitation to the Attorney General

Dear Pegagy,
Please pass on the message below to the Attorney General.

Thank you,

Document ID: 0.7.22698.5114
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Ed Meese

TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL:

Dear Jeff,

On behalf of the Conservative Action Project, a group of over 100 leaders of major national
Conservative organizations, we invite you to speak at a Conservative Leadership Summit on Thursday,
18 May 2017. We will arrange your speaking time to fit your schedule, anytime between 2:30 a.m.
and 3:00 p.m. The location is local to Washington DC, at the Ritz-Carlton Hotel in McLean.

We would appreciate any topic you wish to provide us, perhaps your plans for the Department of
Justice, the Trump Administration strategies for crime control, etc.

I would appreciate it if you would call me, whenever it is convenient, to discuss this (and also one
other strategic matter). Iam available anytime on my cell phone I (QIGE ). including over the
weekend.

Thanks for considering this. Knowing how busy you are, I have tried not to bother you, but this is
important and I believe the group could be helpful to you and the President.

Best wishes,

Ed

Ed Meese Il

Ronald Reagan Distinguished Fellow Emeritus
Chairman, Center for Legal & Judicial Studies
Institute for Constitutional Government

The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington DC 20002

202-608-6180

hentage.org
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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 4:16 PM
To: Meese, Ed

Subject: RE: Brief Conversation

It may be late this afternoon/early evening but | will give him the message.
Peggi

From: Meese, Ed [mailto:ed.meese@heritage.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <phanrahan@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Brief Conversation

Dear Peggi,

I would appreciate a brief (less than 5 minutes) conversation with the Attorney General as soon as conveniently
possible. Cell phone is best (b) (B)

Thank you,

Ed

Ed Meese IIT

Ronald Reagan Distinguished Fellow Emeritus
Chairman. Center for Legal & Judicial Studies
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

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 4:47 PM
To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

Subject: FW: Information you requested
Attachments: (b) (6) Resume 062717.doc
Dear Peqgi,

Below are some materials that 1 requested from ()N}, that relate to my conversation with the Attorney
General this afterncon. Iwould appreciate your passing this e-mail and attachment on to the AG. Also, thank you
for arranging the telephone call.

Best wishes,

Ed

heritage org

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Meese, Ed
Subject: Information you requested

Dear Ed.

I would welcome the opportunitv to meet General Sessions to speak about my interest in the U.S. Sentencing
Commission.

034
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You also requested a copy of my resume, which I have attached.

(b) (6)

035
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Larkin, Paul
L

From: Larkin, Paul

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Larkin, Paul

Subject: New Larkin Blog Post: Paul J. Larkin, Jr., "The Brand Memorandum: The Justice

Department Reaffirms lts Commitment to the Rule of Law,” The Heritage
Foundation, The Daily Signal (Jan. 26, 2018)

I thought that you would enjoy reading this blog post of mine that went up
on Friday 1.26.18. Link below.

Paul J. Larkin, Jr., The Brand Memorandum- The Justice Department
Reaffirms Its Commitment to the Rule of Law, The Heritage Foundation,
The Daily Signal (Jan. 26, 2018), http:/dailysignal.com/2018/01/26/the-
brand-memorandum-the-justice-department-reaffirms-its-commitment-to-
the-rule-of-law/

Paul J. Larkin, Ir.

Senior Legal Research Fellow

Institute for Constitutional Government
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

202-608-61590

heritage.org
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Bates, Tiffany

From: Bates, Tiffany

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Slattery, Elizabeth; Tucker, Rachael (DAG)
Subject: RE: info

Hi Rachael,

Here is the list of attendees from today.

First Name Last Name Affiliation Email
Ed White ACLI ewhite@aclj.org;
Ken Klukowski ACRU  O)6) .
Ilya Shapiro Cato IShapiro@cato.org;

Loy Joseph TR >0 .
Mark Venezia Immigration (b) (6)

Reform Law Inst.

Dale Wilcox Immigration dwilcox@irli.org;
Reform Law Inst.
Matt Forys Landmark Legal matt@landmarklegal.org;
Cody Wisniewski Mountain States | cody@mountainstateslegal.com;

Josh Blackman South Texas (b) (6)

School of Law
Kim Herman Southeastern khermann@southeasternlegal.org;
Legal

Tiffany Bates

Legal Policy Analyst

Institute for Constitutional Govermment
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
202-608-6183

heritage.org

From: Slattery, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (0OAG) <Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Bates, Tiffany <Tiffany.Bates@heritage.org>
Subject: RE: info

Here is the dial in. Tiffany is going to open the call and take roll tomorrow. Then she’ll turn it over to your
colleagues.

phone Number JIGIE)
Attendee Code (RG]
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Elizabeth Slattery
Legal Fellow and Appellate Advocacy Program Manager
Tnstitute for Constitutional Government

x6202

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) [mailto:Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Slattery, Elizabeth <elizabeth.slattery@heritage.org>
Subject: RE: info

Do you have a dial-in prepared yet? Thanks!

From: Slattery, Elizabeth [mailto:elizabeth.slattery@heritage.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: info

Ok, 1pm works. I'll send you the dial in info to forward to August and Erez,

Elizabeth Slattery

Legal! Fellow and Appellate Advocacy Program Manager
Institute for Constitutional Government

The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue. NE

Washington, DC 20002

2026086202

hentage org

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) [mailto:Rachael. Tucker@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Slattery, Elizabeth <elizabeth.slattery@heritage.org>
Subject: Re: info

Let’s try for 1. It will be with the two attorneys | mentioned earlier.

On Mar 13, 2018, at 8:51 PM, Slattery, Elizabeth <elizabeth.slattery@heritage.org> wrote:

Thanks. What time works for vou all on Friday? We have a conflict from 10-11 but early
afternoon would be good.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2018, at 8:25 PM, Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <Rachael.Tucker@usdo].gov> wrote:

Elizabeth- Hope this is helpful. Still working on exact names of participants. Will
get back with you shortly on that. For now, you can say “senior litigators from the
Civil Division.” Hearing it will probably be August Flentje and Erez Reuveni. The
filing deadline is March 26 “for now” according to the judge. Because of the short
timeline we'd prefer to have the call this week if at all possible. Issues below:

-Private property rights (AB 450)

e =i . =
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-Unitormity in business expectations (AB 450, some national outhit with business
interests in CA or who represents such groups)

-Uniformity in investment from abroad (AB 450)

-Crime and recidivism and public safety (SB 54 this should be national, not unique
to CA—groups like the NSA)

-Crime and recidivism and public safety, CA specific (SB 54)

-Detention contractors (AB 103, GEO)

-Border law enforcement (AB 450, SB 54) (union of former CBP officers or some
such)

Rachael Tucker

Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
202.616.7740

Elizabeth Slattery

Legal Fellow and Appellate Advocacy Program Manager
Institute for Constitutional Government

The Hentage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington DC 20002

202-608-6202

heritage. orz
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Slattery, Elizabeth

From: Slattery, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 6:22 PM
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Cc: Bates, Tiffany

Subject: Re: info

Thanks. We will pass this along.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2018, at 6:20 PM, Tucker, Rachael (QAG) <Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov> wrote:

lizabeth

We now have 11 more days to file amicus briefs. The new due date is April 6. | thought I'd pass
that along in case it encourages anyone to participate. Thank you,

Rachael

Elizabeth Slattery

Iy

Subject: RE: info

Duplicative Material
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